
 

500 Consumers Road 
North York ON  M2J 1P8 
P.O. Box 650 
Scarborough, ON 
M1K 5E3 
 

Tania Persad 
Senior Legal Counsel, Regulatory 
phone:  (416) 495-5891 
fax:  (416) 495-5994 
Email:  tania.persad@enbridge.com 

 

October 10, 2012 
 
VIA RESS, EMAIL and COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2010-0232 Affiliate Relationships Code (“ARC”) Exemption for  
 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”)       
   
In its February 22, 2011 decision in EB-2010-0232, the Board directed EGD to 
file with the Board and interested parties each intercorporate services agreement 
(“ISA”) between EGD and its affiliated wind farms. 
 
EGD has recently executed two new ISA’s with affiliated wind farms and we 
enclose those for filing.  Please contact me if you have any questions about 
these agreements.  
 
This package is being filed through the Board’s RESS system and will be 
available on the Company’s website at www.enbridgegas.com/ratecase, as of 
October 10, 2012.  EGD is also providing a copy of this letter to all interested 
parties in the EB-2010-0232 proceeding. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed] 
Tania Persad 
Senior Legal Counsel, Regulatory 
 
Encl.  
cc: Mr. F. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 All Interested Parties EB-2010-0232 (via email) 


























































